COCH/117/530/000001

From: Peacock Debbie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 02 July 2015 10:47

To: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Brearey Stephen
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Griffiths Yvonne
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: Jan-Jun 2015 NNU

Hi

| have spoken to staff on delivery suite regarding cord clamping. Unless the baby requires immediate resuscitation or
there is another contraindication, it is usual practice to delay cord clamping for 2 minutes following delivery by C/S. The
air conditioning in theatre is turned off prior to the delivery of the baby and the baby is wrapped in a large gauze swab
or a towel for warmth during this time.

Kind Regards

Debbie

Debbie Peacock
Risk & Patient Safety Lead

From: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 02 July 2015 10:21

To: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Peacock Debbie (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Griffiths Yvonne (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: Jan-Jun 2015 NNU

Hi,
Just for clarification from yesterday’s meeting:
1. With regards to | Child A's ! intubation — | have confirmed with Mel and a capnograph was used.
2. | have also confirmed with Dr.Gibbs and it was he who intubated as Dr. Davies had tried x2
and had been unable to.
3. | have yet to see Chris to ask him about the delayed cord clamping and how they kept the
baby warm. ...

4. | will arrange a debrief with the appropriate staff for {Child A} today for probably next week now.

5. We have just had the debrief with regards to i child ¢} this morning

6. ichidpsidebrief will be held on Monday the 6™ of July at 11.00 on the NNU
Regards

Eirian
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